
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 10/3/2013 10:14:30 AM
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: are you in the audience?

Very. Although 1 think she is in less danger of getting scurvy than 6mo ago, so things are improving.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: are you in the audience?

Is she a picky eater?

On Oct 3, 2013, at 10:13 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" < Fpge.com> wrote:

Oh, man, the advisors were certainly on your side, right? Nobody goes to policy school 
to help out on that effort.

In better news, Renata saw Elsa eat something new at school, heh.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 10:11 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: are you in the audience?

Well...we got it down from 35%
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I thought I might have an outside chance to peel off three votes. I think the 
advisors were on my side, but I never got access to the commissioners.

Ah well. It was fun.

On Oct 3, 2013, at 10:08 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" < hpge.com> wrote:

I knew the % would go up, didn’t you in the back of your mind? Peevey 
wanted it to be 100%.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 9:59 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: are you in the audience?

Yeah. Their comments were hilarious. This place is such a joke.

On Oct 3, 2013, at 9:47 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> 
wrote:

I’m watching the video. They’re talking about ED 
rate now.
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